
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 5:05 PM
To: Ronald Fonger
Cc: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: reporter inquiry

I cannot confirm the number you used, but we are aware of the situation and the DEQ is investigating it as a potential enforcement case.

We are looking into it, and we will take appropriate action according to the law.

b

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2015, at 3:40 PM, Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com> wrote:

Specific questions: Is the DEQ aware that nearly 90 percent of Flint's water samples submitted from the first half of this year are not Tier 1 test sites?

City officials have said they distributed water bottles in collecting samples without regard for whether homes had lead service lines. Is that an acceptable collection procedure?

Is the state developing any guidelines for Flint and/or other communities about collection methods to insure the homes at the highest risk of high lead levels are the ones tested in the future?

Thanks,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile 
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) [<mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 3:16 PM
To: Ronald Fonger
Subject: reporter inquiry

Ron, thanks for the phone call regarding Flint's sample submissions.
if you've got a specific question, you're welcome to ask. But this is an ongoing issue,
and I don't think we'll be able to offer much comment at this time.

b

Brad Wurfel
Communications Director

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

517-284-6213



cell